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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday,2T November 20'18'10:51 AM
To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg; Olivia Lau

(LKKAuto); KKLau; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SCF3899L Volkswagen Touran 1.41 TSI

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SCF 3899L is $33K-$34K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen j Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@ lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday,2T November 2018 9:58 AM
To: LKK Valuation <va luation @ lkkauto.com>; ricky@ rta.com.sB; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivia lau@ lkka uto.com>; nick@lbs-a uto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLaU <kkla u @ lkka uto.com>;
jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; fra nkie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson @ lbs-auto.com;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SCF3899L Volkswagen Touran 1.41TSI

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.

DoA:09/L7/2oL8

Thanks
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD TyPe;

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No-:

Vehlcle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufactur;ng Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Act!alARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expi.y Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Detaits

PARF/(:OF Rehera Fnnrritu

DoA

Singapore NRIC

6061D

scF3899L

No

19 Nov 2018

VOLKSWAGEN

TOUPAN 1,41 AT TSI 1T3284

Blue

2077
cAV371435

vwczzzLlzcwosTrt3
103.0 kw (138 bhp)

$21.825.OO

30 Dec 2011

, qf,,fqs

(A<o)

30 Dec 2011

0

$21,82s.00

Yes

2? Dec2O27

$14,186.00

COE Expiry Date: 29 Dec 2027
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)

10COE Period{Years):

QP Paid: $56,002.o0

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebrte Amount: ..... ._

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Nov 2018

$17317.00

$31,603.00

wsn6o f
OK
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New Cars

Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCari,4ad

S€llMy Car Directory

Login Sign up

Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yo!rselr! Advertise t atjust

$58 u ntil it's SOLD!
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Search Selection volksagen Touran 2011

Eng Cap Milea9e

At

Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI 93s,a0o $8,060 & 29-Dec-201r 1,390 cc 115,890 krn MpV

Don t Mlssl Only 5K Dive Awayl spaclous And Econornical 7 Seater I'lPv. Low Depreciatonr Excelleni Condit on. Acctdent Freet Ftexibte Up To 90%
Loan And Trade In Availabe, MlstView

Tal,2011voll....r.aTu'an,2Ot1!otkwaqenio!rai.volk!!aqenTc!r.n/volks+ragentourai,

Volkswrqen louran 1.4A TSI t3!,!00

Volkswagen Tor.an 1.4A fSI $31,800 $8,780 /yr 07'l!n'2011 1,390 cc - r"tPv Awitabte

A 1.41PowedulAnd Responslve l"lPV ln Our Lot NowlWel f4aintained InteriorAnd Exi€rior By PrevioLrs Owner, An All Rounder Car rhat's Fits Atl
Famly OutingsAnd Shoppers wth lt's Knockdown Seats Spa... 

'-Liig&g]
TJ4, lCrr vo l5 r ':tLn T!xai,20lr !rl[sw.g.n tolra]/ Vo rcvragei lolran, btitslvalcn tolran,- \,9 -o' . t .J.,rsor',

S;de Ski* (\'Vlth Bootlip, Rear Dif:sse.And F.ont Skirt)
Set of2pcs ofside skld, boot ip spo ler,rear diffuser and front skirt, Inclusive ofpaint and insta aton,

lvlore lnfo aboli rhls prollct

$8,0s0 /yr 1,390 cc09run-2011

Talr-:20l1v.lrlaqenT.urnn,20llvoks{.q€.touraf,V.ttsw.gen;ouran,vokslvigenroura.,

' )s 'o q'

Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI $27,800 $8,s20 /r 27-)an-20rt 1,390 cc t20,o0o km Mpv

Extended wananq Avallable! lmni.culately l',laintalned 8y Previous Ownerl Low cash Up Front And Flexible Loan Schemes Availabtet View To Eetieve
Conditionl Buy Frorn Trustwodhy Dealer And We WllWorkou,,,

Car Tmes Altomobile Pte Ltd

plsred 24Novt0rB Taos:2011 Jol,vaqrrTouran,2011!olts{?!entouran,Vot$!a-o.iTourin,votk.uJ.lenrolran,

Volkswagen Touran Sport 1.4A - N.A 08 0€c'2011 1,390 cc - r.4Pv

TSI

90% Loan And Promo lnterest 1,98%. Dea Comes With I Year Conprehensive Shl€ld Programme.8uy Our CarWlth Peace Of Mind, No Repai6 Cost
On Your Slde. No G mmicks, Vislt Or Ca I Us To Know l'lore On Th...

llua Yang Credlt fte Ltd

T3!. 20Lr Vnll1va9.n T.ura|, 2011rolkslagen tolrnn, Volkswitei TolBn, volksEigen touran,
' .o, , ., lo 

' '" 
o r, Lol, .-.-d

Volkswaqen Touran 1.4A TSI 933,400 $7,680 /Yr L8-Nov-2011 1,390 cc 126,000 km r'4PV

$0 Down Payment AvailabLelS P.ss, EP Or Lry Pass Wecome To Loanlln'House Loan Or Bank Loan Availabel 8a loon Scheme Availablel Easy And
Flexble Loan Approvali We Are sgGrl4art PremiLrrn Dea erlVie..,

" Tdls 20rl!or5,!dqeiTormn,20llvoirs!;Oeniouran,vol$lagenlorran,lollsvragenlolran,
'I q" o'-,o'- t c.o- "c n

Volkswngen Toui.n 1.4A TSI $33,s00 $9,110/yr l2rL-7011 1,3q0 cc r05,.bl(r MPv

I 
^-66r/ SLJpe.b Condition|vewTo Appre.iaiel Comes with Free 5 Months MBN1 waiianty And I Free Servicing. Minlmurn oowlr Payment A.d

/e Loan Packages Availablel Low Bank Interst Rates! Callus...

,s|!a. 22'Nov-20t8 ia,ls: 2011 Vo [$!aorn Torran, 2!11 vo]kswale. t uian, V.ll6wagen rouran, volksrvagen tou.a.,

PRIME MOTOR & LEAS

https://vwwv. sgcarmad.com/used_cars/listing.php?N,l MO=Touran&RPG= 100&VEH=0&RGD=2011 &N,4OD=Volkswagen 1t5


